Kim Lynch

From: Kim Lynch

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 8:16 AM

To: Adam Tegen; Dan Koski; Nick Reimer; Todd Blaser; Jeremy Walvoord; Shawn Alfred; Greg Vadney

Subject: FW: cawg for parks trailers.

Attachments: 202108090642.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Response
Adam Tegen Approve: 8/10/2021 8:19 AM
Dan Koski
Nick Reimer Approve: 8/10/2021 9:09 AM
Todd Blaser Approve: 8/10/2021 8:19 AM
Jeremy Walvoord Approve: 8/10/2021 8:39 AM
Shawn Alfred Approve: 8/10/2021 9:52 AM
Greg Vadney

Please use voting buttons above.
This is unbudgeted so this will need both Pl and Finance committee approvals.

Kim Lynch | Comptroller/Deputy Treasurer City of Manitowoc
900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

(920) 686-6962

From: Jeremy Walvoord <jwalvoord@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 6:28 AM

To: Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org>
Subject: cawg for parks trailers.

Good Morning All

This is the quotes for the 3 replacements trailers @ the parks department that are currently used for grass cutting
around the city, these trailers are in very poor condition and the repairs exceed the value of the trailers. And have been
deemed boarder line un safe but we have nothing else to use. The parks department is also using the heavy duty
equipment trailer from DPW to help get by until we can purchase new trailers.

All 3 of the new trailers are set up the same with large 2 piece fold down ramps and string trimmer and backpack blower
holder on the sides of the trailers.

Thanks JJ



Request Type: [Unbudgeted |

Department: [DPI' Fleet (PARKS) |  Date: [8/9/2021

Title of Request: |replacement of 3 parks trailers on end of life

Department Priority |Critical

Linked to another () Yes
project? ®
No

Project Requestis: () New Estimated Useful Life: (10

(e) Replacement
(O Modification

This is a limited field, please attach documents for more detail.

Description: Ireplacement of 3 parks frailer used for grass cutting around the city
Basis of Cost: ® Quote Total Cost  [$18,500.00
O Bid
O Estimate
Revenue (if any) [$500 |  NetCost [$18,500.00 |

Will there be additional costs in future years to complete this project?

select one: QO Yes If yes, amount? | |
@® No
Finance Dept: Account | | Sent to Dept: [ ]

Action: | |




Quote Only

Mirsberger Sales & Service Ref # 20484
1246 W Main St. Date: 08/05/2021,
Hilbert, WI 54129 Sales Person: Nick Mirsberger

(920) 853-3435 Fax: (920) 853-7733 Sales Person Email: nmirsberger@mirsbergers.com

Customer: CITY OF MANITOWOC
Address: 900 QUAY ST
MANITOWOC, WI 54220 _
County: MANITOWOC Email:
I hereby agree to purchase, under the terms and conditions specified, the following:
Description of Purchase
PJ131490 2022 New PJ] uL18z/ 3CV1U2229N2631490 $5,189.00
P133568 2022 New PJ uL182/ 3CV1U2228N2633568 $5,769.00
PJ133567 2022 New PJ uL182 / 3CViU2226N2633567 $5,769.00
TRAILERS IN STOCK, SUBJECT TO PRIOR SALE, STK 33567 & 33568 PRODUCED R .
LATER & HAVE 16" OC FLOOR CROSSMEMBERS. MUNI PLATES 5.00 EACH = 15.00. N/A $0.00
SPARES #8400919 BLK STL MOUNTED 126.00 EACH. Racks for 3 trimmers and 2 N/A 0‘00
blower packs with adapters, mounts and bolts. Loose not mounted need to be / $0.
ordered are 394.00 EACH, All Equipment would be on one side of the trailer. Trade Allowance(s) $0.00
Optional Equupment & Accessones $1,560.00 ‘
‘Net Selling Price ;° 7 70 20 $18,287.00
TitIeFee $0.00
M.V.TF, $0.00
License Faa $15.00
Loan Filing Fee $0.00
Hitch Work $0.00
Accessoties $0.00
Other Fees $0.00
2 Credit Card Surcharge $0.00
Trade 1: QOdometer: -
VIN# Allowance: $0.00 Payoff: $0.00
Lien Holder:
! Sales.Tax $0.00
Trade Payoff(s) , $0.0Q
Total Amioitnt Due < - ... < $18,302.00
Less Down Payment $0.00
Less Deposit $0.00
Balance or Amount Financed - . '$18,302.00
Finance Company: N/A
Address; NfA
N/A
APR:-0.00% Monthly Payment
Term: -1 months $0.00
Manager Signature Date Buyer Signature Date Buyer Signature Date

Down payi : days.
Mirsberger Sales & Service Inc. reserves the right tochange pnce options, and specifications without notice or obligation,
Weimposea 2% surcharge on all creditcard ransactions over $1,000,  All units are required to be picked-up within 2 weeks of arrival.

S
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New Legend Trailer quote:

New 2022 Legend Aluminum Utility Trailer Commercial
Series

716 & 718 ODTA35
82” x 16’ or 18’ Tandem axle trailer

GVWR 5000#

Axle Size (2) 3500# Ez-lube Dexter
Tires ST205/75R14 Load Range C
Electric Axle Brakes

LED Lights

HD Triple Tube Tongue

14” HD 27x2” Square Tubing Top Rail
5/4” Pressure treated color lock decking
Stake Pockets

Grommet mount sealed LED lighting
2k front jack

2” HD coupler

48” Rear Bi-fold ramp gate

716 ODTA Trailer:

718 ODTA Trailer:

Plus Sales Tax, Title and License

Options:

Spare tire and steel wheel

Aluminum Spoke Wheel Upgrade (4)

Side Ramp Bi-fold

7K GVWR Upgrade 2-5/16” coupler:

Aluminum Extruded Decking

Solid 14” ATP Aluminum sides and front:

Solid 24” ATP Aluminum sides and front:
*Includes 24” uprights and top rail:

Bumper-to-Bumper 1-year nationwide warranty
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Thank you,

Steve Hansen

Rollin-On Trailer Sales LLC
4115-17 Van Lanen Rd
Green Bay WI 54311
920-837-7172
www.rollinontrailers.com




